

Garry Kapoor

Mobile: +1 206 822 3588
21412, 92nd AVE W
Edmonds 98020, WA

Portfolio
<http://www.graphixgallery.com>
(Australian citizen)

Synopsis

Highly accomplished and dedicated UX/UI designer with over 15 years of experience demonstrates the following skills:

- Professional designer, animator and developer for various projects in web, broadcast, e-learning, gaming, software and mobile application
- Dedicated and highly ambitious to achieve organizational as well as personal goals
- Ability to learn new concepts quickly, working well under pressure and communicating ideas clearly and effectively
- Good team player with excellent decision making and presentation skills
- Self Motivated, hardworking and positive approach

Technical Skills	Tools
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Web Application Design• User-centered Design / User Experience / Interaction Design / User Interface Design• iPhone / Android / Wire-framing / Prototyping• HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery• User Scenarios / Usability Testing• Style Guides / Color Palette• Silverlight and WPF	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Adobe Creative Suite CS6 – Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver, After Effects and Premier• Ionic 2 / Angular 2• Maya, 3ds Max and Cinema 4D• Expression Blend 4 and 5• Telerik WPF Controls• Infragistics Web Form• PHP, JavaScript and jQuery

Education

- Bachelor of Commerce, Delhi University, India
- Post Graduate Advanced Diploma in Multimedia, Aptech Arena Multimedia, Delhi, India

Experience

Company	Position	Duration
Honeywell	Senior UX/UI Designer	May 2015 – Present
Honeywell Australia	Senior UX/UI Designer	September 2008 – May 2015
Liquid e-learning	Team Lead	October 2006 – September 2008
VMAL	Senior Web Designer	March 2005 – September 2006
GECIS	Senior Graphic Designer	May 2004 – December 2004
SMILE MULTIMEDIA	Senior Web Designer	February 2003 – May 2004
Films Rajendra Prod. House	Graphic Designer	November 2000 – January 2003

Honeywell Sensing & Productive Solutions (US - Seattle)

Senior UX/UI Designer - May 2015 – Present

Responsibilities:

- Lead projects of all shapes and sizes
- Developing a deep understanding of user needs
- Ensure a high quality of work from each designer/developer on a project team
- Designing innovative user interfaces based on user research and design standards
- Building low fidelity, high fidelity and functional user interface prototypes
- Collaborate effectively with developers and other designers to craft solutions for Movilizer
- Expert-reviewing graphical user interfaces and UI designs
- Evaluate the usability of existing systems as well as preliminary designs
- Experiment with new tools and design method to help evolve our design practice
- Working closely with the software development teams to deliver product releases to meet functional, quality and schedule goals

Honeywell Automation and Control Solutions (AUS - Sydney)

Senior UX/UI Designer - September 2008 – Present

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for overall UI consistency between various software products
- Developing a deep understanding of user needs;
- Translating requirements into successful product and user interface designs
- Designing innovative user interfaces based on user research and design standards
- Building low fidelity, high fidelity and functional user interface prototypes
- Design and production of video communications and MARCOM support materials
- Developing user interface design specifications and assisting in the development of design guidelines and standards
- Expert-reviewing graphical user interfaces and UI designs
- Participating in the product usability testing process by collaborating on test plans, attending test sessions, and developing design solutions
- Working closely with the software development teams to deliver product releases to meet functional, quality and schedule goals

Achievements:

- **“Green Belt”** design for Six Sigma
- **“Platinum Bravo Award”** for Enterprise Glass and new Operator Console supporting HUG
- **“Gold Bravo Award”** for collaboration wall touch based software design
- **“Silver Bravo award”** for launch of Digital Video Manager R500
- Honeywell Digital Video Manger Console user interface designed and developed

Liquid Elearning Service Pvt. Ltd. (India)

Team Lead – Graphics - October 2006 – September 2008

Key Roles:

- Develop graphic design and media strategies for e-learning
- Understanding client requirements and deriving solutions for the same
- Develop graphic design standards for the team
- Develop in-house training for junior designers on Design Principles and Usability Testing
- Interface with client to capture their requirements and develop creative solution on the basis of requirement gathering

Achievements:

- **Adobe Award** –won 2nd prize in Audio/Video Editing Competition
- **Standard Chartered**: eLearning interface design, shell creation including Action script and XML. Standard template design for the team
- **Virgin**: Visual Design Document including visualization and graphic composition and flash animation template and graphic standard checklist
- **Sears**: In USA for one month to interact with client to capture their requirements and develop graphic standard for the team in India and creative solution on the client requirement

VMAL Creative Solution & Marketing (UK - London)

Senior Web Designer - March 2005 – September 2006

Key Roles:

- Develop graphic design for website creation, interactive multimedia CD-ROM presentations and designing art work
- Conceptualize and develop interactive web and print advertisement campaigns
- Visualize and develop all digital media related concepts
- Interface with client to capture their requirements and develop creative solution on the basis of requirement gathering

Achievements:

- **Sprisum Autwin**: Enhanced user experience by implementing a new interface design – improvements were measured by the reduction in check-out time and recurring queries along with an increase in sales
- **Balaji Clothiers**: Optimized order placement process for trade purposes by designing and implementing an online sampling and procurement system

Experience Prior to 2005

[GECIS eLearning Content Solution](#) - Senior Graphic Designer - May 2004 – December 2004

[SMILE Multimedia Pvt. Ltd](#) - Senior Web Designer - February 2003 – May 2004

[Films Rajindra Production](#) - *Graphic Designer* - November 2000 – January 2003